
Tips to Hiring a Quality Auditor 

Hiring a firm to provide audit services can be the first step in developing a relationship with 
trusted professionals who have the training and knowledge to help your organization succeed. 
In an effort to aid in your request for proposal (RFP) process, below are items to consider in 
analyzing the proposals you receive.  

• One way a firm demonstrates its commitment to quality is through the profession’s Peer 
Review Program.  Ask to see the firm’s latest peer review report (it should be unmodified) 
and letter of comments (the goal is none).  Ask questions about any findings included in the 
peer review report to ensure the quality of your audit will not be compromised. 

• Voluntary membership in the Government Audit Quality Center (GAQC) and Employee 
Benefit Plan Audit Quality Center (EBPAQC) provides firms with additional industry 
specific resources to help ensure quality services to clients.  In addition, more stringent 
quality control and Continuing Professional Education requirements must be met by 
member firms. 

• Is the firm dedicated to professional training, staff continuity and the use of technology?   
If so, you are more likely to achieve efficiencies in the audit process. 

• Make sure you understand the qualifications and industry experience of partners and key 
staff that will assigned to your engagement.  Although your auditors will need to spend 
time getting to know you and your organization, they should not have to spend time getting 
to know the industry in which you operate. 

• The proposal should clearly state the scope and timing of the engagement.  Does the timing 
meet any internal or external deadlines you have? 

• Be sure the proposal addresses all the items you requested in the RFP and in verbal 
discussions with the auditor. 

• Do you have a good understanding of the audit firm’s values and philosophy, and do they 
complement yours? Will they communicate with you throughout the audit process? Is the 
auditor someone you would choose to be around?  It’s important to have a good 
relationship with your auditor in order to make the process comfortable and meaningful.   

• And lastly, what is the price for the engagement and how will it be billed? Are 
circumstances in which extra fees would apply defined?  Are all services included in the 
fee. Remember, the lowest price does not guarantee a quality audit!  Price should only be 
considered after you are comfortable with the auditor’s technical expertise and philosophy. 

 

 
 
  
  

 

 

 


